

06:02:40 From joshua Moses : Hello! I teach anthropology/environmental studies at Haverford College (just outside Philly). Currently living in upstate New York.

06:05:15 From Nadine Tanio : Hello, Good morning. I also just finished my PhD at UCLA in Education. Nice to you all.

06:05:43 From Tim Schutz : Hi! Tim, PhD student in Cultural Anthropology at UC Irvine, working on different PECE projects

06:05:54 From joshua Moses : Ariel, great project! Can I get your email? I want to connect you with someone. Mine is jmoses@haverford.edu

06:05:56 From Lina Franken : Hello, I am a cultural anthropologist from Hamburg, Germany. I am esp. interested in digital method development.

06:06:16 From Ali Kenner : Hello everyone, Ali Kenner, associate professor of Politics and STS at Drexel University. I work on The Energy Vulnerability Project, and across multiple PECE instances.

06:06:26 From amandawindle : Hi, Amanda here in London, UK. Academic in digital design feminisms. Currently leading a homeless charity at this time. Also in a "shielding household".

06:06:28 From Michael Fortun : Hi - I'm Mike, the other Fortun

06:06:29 From Maka Suarez : Hi, I'm Maka Suarez, part of Kaleidos - Center for Interdisciplinary Ethnography in Cuenca, Ecuador. Have been producing material around covid19 more focused on our region and in Spanish. Happy to be part of this mix!

06:06:58 From Vinisha Basnet : Hello, I am Vinisha, PhD student in Regional Planning at University of Illinois, Urbana Champaign

06:07:28 From Fred Ariel Hernandez : Hi everyone. I'm Ariel. Postdoc at Waseda University in Tokyo. PhD in Gender Studies from ucla. fahernandez@ucla.edu

06:07:41 From Briana Leone : Hi everyone, I'm Briana and I am one of Dr. Kenner's research assistants on the Energy Vulnerability Project

06:09:28 From Ina Kim : Hello I am a Ph.D. student in anthropology at UC Irvine. I am interested in disaster data after the Fukushima nuclear disaster in Japan. (ina.kim@uci.edu) Nice to meet you all!

06:09:55 From Prerna Srighyan : Hi, Prerna Srighyan, PhD student in Cultural Anthropology at UC Irvine. I have worked primarily within The Asthma Files and now within D-STs. Good morning and evening folks!

06:10:00 From James Adams : Hi all, I'm James Adams. Im a PhD Candidate in Anthropology at UC Irvine. I am currently conducting fieldwork on efforts to transition the City of Austin, Texas to renewable energy.

06:14:47 From Tim Schutz : I like how Kim (in this case) used tags to link analytics to scales: <https://disaster-sts-network.org/content/how-anti-blackness-compounding-covid-19-different-settings>

06:16:21 From Maka Suarez : Do you know if there's an essay description of each of these scales?

06:18:07 From Tim Schutz To Kim Fortun(privately) : Can you ask for consent to record?

06:18:20 From amandawindle : Yes\

06:18:22 From joshua Moses : Yes!

06:18:23 From Prerna Srigyan : yes
06:18:24 From Ina Kim : Yes
06:18:24 From Maka Suarez : yes
06:18:24 From Nadine Tanio : yes
06:18:26 From Vinisha Basnet : yes
06:18:26 From Timo Roßmann : yes
06:18:27 From Briana Leone : I consent to recording this session.
06:18:28 From Lina Franken : yes, recording is fine
06:18:28 From Ali Kenner : Yes, I consent to record.
06:18:29 From Fred Ariel Hernandez : yes
06:18:33 From James Adams : I consent to record
06:18:34 From Amy Kuritzky : yes
06:18:35 From Tim Schutz : yes
06:18:37 From Fred Ariel Hernandez : i consent
06:18:48 From María Torres : i consent
06:19:56 From Tim Schutz : @Maka: <https://disaster-sts-network.org/content/quotidian-anthropocenes-shared-questions>
06:20:17 From Maka Suarez : Thank you soooo much Tim! :)
06:47:10 From Maka Suarez : I'm taking notes on this in case it helps anyone else:
06:47:12 From Maka Suarez : https://docs.google.com/document/d/1b0RHIiVCTgZYR2ZHmT3LHA7MqBj_Jio-s2dDQSpDBpw/edit?usp=sharing
06:47:21 From Maka Suarez : Feel free to correct/add anything that's in there
06:47:28 From Briana Leone : Thank you Maka!
06:48:30 From Nadine Tanio : Do you have to apply for membership in a group separately in order to assign content to a group?
06:49:15 From Tim Schutz : @Nadine: yes
06:50:15 From Ali Kenner : @amyK you can also find it through the 'Discover' feature.
06:51:41 From Maka Suarez : For creating a new tag, do you just write it on the tag box?
06:51:53 From Tim Schutz : yes!
06:51:56 From Maka Suarez : Thanks!
06:55:19 From Michael Fortun : Maka – for more on the “strata” see <https://worldpece.org/content/thinking-across-strata>
06:55:43 From Maka Suarez : Nice! Thanks Mike :)
07:01:50 From Tim Schutz : Since James' artifact didn't know the “creator”, here's an example of an image by a national lab: <https://disaster-sts-network.org/content/water-levels-measured-near-weldon-spring-quarry>
07:02:07 From Tim Schutz : If you click on the creator, you can see all artifacts associated with them
07:02:44 From Tim Schutz : (Like a tag, essentially)
07:03:17 From Prerna Srigyan : the elements within an existing timeline essay can be shown through the “edit” function as well
07:12:32 From joshua Moses : Yes! That would be helpful
07:12:46 From Vinisha Basnet : I have a question. How do people get assign to groups?
07:12:54 From Tim Schutz : You can request access

07:13:08 From Tim Schutz : <https://disaster-sts-network.org/content/transnational-sts-covid-19-project-0>

07:13:25 From Vinisha Basnet : ok thank you!

07:13:32 From Tim Schutz : See the "request group membership" button on the left :)

07:14:12 From Nadine Tanio : One question about timeline. If you want to include a bibliography would you add it in the timeline or link to a bibliography outside the timeline?

07:17:11 From Tim Schutz : I would link outside of it.. but sounds interesting to do it within

07:17:22 From Tim Schutz : Depends on what you want to visualize I think!

07:31:23 From Lina Franken : Where do i create the Project specific questions that are not public available (if I got it right)?

07:37:55 From Maka Suarez : Thank you so much for this long tutorial!! It has been really helpful for me! :D

07:38:20 From amandawindle : Thank you. Really helpful.

07:38:31 From Tim Schutz : @Amanda: I added a note to the restricted artifact <http://centerforethnography.org/content/pece-presentations/essay>

07:38:41 From amandawindle : Thanks Tim

07:38:53 From Vinisha Basnet : Thank you!

07:39:40 From amandawindle : @ Tim: It was the Under the Dome essay.

07:39:50 From Tim Schutz : Ok good

07:40:06 From Tim Schutz : I moved it down – it was indeed the second artifact before – not a good start haha

07:41:25 From Ali Kenner : A number of folks in the EVL were very much wanting to publish their final PECE essay... and had the option to do so...

07:42:00 From Tim Schutz : <http://eepurl.com/ghNzof>